

GREATER LONDON REGION COMMITTEE

Meeting to be held on Thursday 19th January 2017
IMEchE HQ, 1 Birdcage Walk, London, SW1H 9JJ

Central Events Committee pre-meeting to be held at 17:30-18:00
Min. Required Attendees: CEC Chairman, all GLR Area Chairmen, YMP Rep, Divisions & Groups Liaison Officers, Engineering Institution Liaison Officers, Media Officer and other Event Organisers

Main GLRC meeting to follow at 18:00-20:00
Those not able to attend should send a suitable deputy.

GLRC MEETING AGENDA

1800	Chairman's introduction	C. Ingram
1805	Apologies for absence Agreement on agenda Approval of the minutes of the last meeting Matters arising and actions from the last meeting	A. Perera
1815	Council/RSB update	C. Ingram
1825	Hon. Treasurer's report	V. Liu/C. Clarke
	<u>Regional Plan</u>	
1840	Administration: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Volunteers (Vacant Roles, Succession)• Regional and Area Administrative Points of interest (POI)• Media/Social Media/Publicity/Website	C. Ingram/A. Perera All NS / BT/ HL/ER
1850	Engagement: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Central Events Points of Interest (POI)	S. Paish
1905	Development: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Area and YMP Event Points of Interest	Area/YMP Reps
1920	Outreach: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Professional Engineering Institution Liaison POI• Divisions & Groups Liaison	PEI Liaison Officers D&G Liaison Officers
1935	Education: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• YMP Event Points of Interest• University Design Challenge	E. Khaleghi Tim Baker
1950	AOB	All

Future Meeting Dates

2017: 2nd March

2017: 19th April (Manufacturing room confirmed for AGM)